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From: Sunil Weerakkody y VJ 241

To: Salley, Mark

Date: 5/30/03 1:00PM

Subject: Re: June Draft Agenda~ Fire Protection Phone Call

| agree with the draft agenda items proposed by Mark Salley. | plan to participate Thank you Mark.

/ >>> Mark Salley 05/30/03 10:11AM >>>

The next monthly fire protection conference call wnh the regions Is scheduled for Wednesday. June 4,
2003, at 10:00am Eastern Time.

The bndge number is; 1-800-638- 8081 or (301) 231- 5539

Q.\' The passcode is

Headquarters participants will meet in OWFN -1 086

The tentative agenda for this call Is:

Progress on the RIS and associated circult inspection criteria (Salley)

. Update on training for resumption of associated circuits inspection (Salley)
. NIST testing for validation of fire models (Iqbal)

. NFPA 805 Update (Lain)

. SDP Update (Lain/Frumkin)

Manual Actions Update (Qualls)

ONOOAGON

We are completing the highlights of the May 7 call and will have them distributed shortly. - -

Please E-mall me any additional items the Regions would like to discuss & | will add them to the agenda.

Please be on the call to welcome Sunil Weerakkody, the New Fire Protection Section Chief (startiﬁg this
Monday).

Thanx!
MHS

Mark Henry Salley P.E.

Fire Protection Engineer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington D.C.

Phone: (301)415-2840
FAX:  (301)415-2300
E-Mail: MXS3@NRC.GOV

CC: Bhatia, Ram; Black, Suzanne; Cabhill, Christopher; Casto, Charles; Chyu, Doris;
Daley, Robert; Falevits, Zelig; Frumkin, Danlel; Fuhrmelster, Roy; Gardner, Ronald; Hannon, John;
Hausman, George; Hyslop, J. S.; IQBAL, Naeem; Koltay, Peter; Laln, Paul; Langstaff, Ronald; Lara,
Julio; Linville, James; Marschall, Charles; Mensah, Tanya; Merriweather, Norman; Mullikin, Ray;
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Nease, Rebecca; Ogle, Charles R.; Oudinot, Daniele; Payne, Charlie; Qualls, Phil; Reinhart, F. Mark;
Scholl, Larry; Walker, Tracy; Wiseman, Gerald; Wong, See-Meng; Young, Keith
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